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Q&A RESPONSE 

Q.  Will DCAS provide a list of the buildings, and building types, which could host 

winning projects and details such as square footage, utility data, load profile, etc.? 

A.  As part of the RFI, DCAS will not be providing a list of buildings with the building 

characteristics, square footage, utility data, etc.  At this stage, vendors should submit their 

technology details for consideration, as outlined in the RFI.  DCAS will review and vet the 

technologies and then select a number for formal invitation to participate in the IDEA 

demonstration program.  At this early stage, all 4,000 city buildings and associated real 

estate are host candidates, the unique applications of the technology will help determine 

appropriate building types. 

Once a vendor has been formally selected for participation in the IDEA program, the 

process of site matching will commence, with the vendor’s full participation and access to 

all relevant data. DCAS will provide the utility data, utility interval data (if available) and 

all relevant site data to the selected vendor to optimize the demonstration. Once a vendor 

is matched with a specific site(s) they are also encouraged to visit the site(s) to evaluate 

the building systems, and gather any additional needed data.   

A link to the NYC Benchmarking data is available through the Open Data Portal.  This data 

set includes the buildings and agencies included in our portfolio.  The information can be 

accessed here: https://data.cityofnewyork.us/City-Government/NYC-Municipal-Building-

Energy-Benchmarking-Results/hpid-63r5 

 

Q. Would energy storage qualify as an eligible technology under this program? 

A.  DCAS is interested in receiving information regarding energy storage systems as part of 

this RFI. We would also consider a combined technology incorporating energy storage 

with a new or underutilized technology. 

 

Q. Would solar + energy storage be an eligible technology grouping under this 

program?  

A.  Yes, combined distributed generation projects are eligible as participants in the IDEA 

demonstration program.  

https://data.cityofnewyork.us/City-Government/NYC-Municipal-Building-Energy-Benchmarking-Results/hpid-63r5
https://data.cityofnewyork.us/City-Government/NYC-Municipal-Building-Energy-Benchmarking-Results/hpid-63r5
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Q. Does NYC have a preference for turnkey solar and storage combinations or are 

separate storage and solar proposals preferred? 

A. DCAS is open to both solar and storage projects individually or combined.  All vendors 

must be capable of providing turnkey installations for demonstration projects.  

 

Q.  Is it possible to use PV technologies that are not yet certified by a US nationally 

recognized laboratory for this potential project?  

A.  All proposed technologies must be IEC or NRTL certified and must comply with New 

York City fire and electrical code provisions. 

 

 

 


